Fwd: Question on NSPS for GHGs -
James Martin to: Jim Martin _ 02101/2013 01:45 PM

This message has been forwarded.

From: James Martin <jamesbmartin@me.com>
Date: March 25, 2012 3:51:31 PM

To: Vickie Patton <vpatton@edf.org>
Subject: Re: Question on NSPS for GHGs

Good question. San Fran and Seattle would be friendlier forums but CA has no coal
plants and WA is phasing out its one plant. Choosing either may create opportunities for
the industry to claim EPA is tilting the playing field Denver would not have that
mbbmplmﬁismiymwdmdmmngﬂm So I would have started out
by suggesting the other two but end up proposing Denver.
PimywoouldplaquatheRPSdeACJh@e,m. The gas industry has way more
presence here, t00. Omlastpeiminitsfavm'-itwilimskeRoy?aimﬁmusl

For what it's worth.

Jim

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 25. 2012, at 3:19 PM, Vickie Patton <vpatton@edf.org> wrote:

Confidential

Hi Jim, EPA may propose NSPS for greenhouse gases for new power plants within next
fewwys(ifpresidwrtdeddestogofmwd this). There are discussions about
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£ ek Fwd: Question
s lwemes Martin to; Jim Martin 02/01/2013 01:47 PM

History: i This message has been forwarded.

Begin forwarded message:

From: James Martin <jamesbmartin@me.com>
Date; March 29, 2012 8:12:29 AM

To: Vickie Patton <vpatton@edf.org>

Subject: Re: Question

He should talk with Bill Ritter. Maybe Jim Carpenter and/or Kelly Nordini.
But happy to talk with him.
Jim

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 29, 2012, at 8:25 AM, Vickie Patton <vpatton@edf.org> wrote:

Heads up. Confdl. Bob is Gov Cuomo's #1 on energy/envt. Any other
suggestions? Hope you are well.

----- Ormginal Message -----
From: Vickie Patton
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 10:16 AM
_(D) (6) @ gmail.com’ <{FDIENE® gmail.com>

Subject: Re: Question

Bob, My sincere apologies for the delay. May I introduce you to Jim Martin? He
was Goy Ritter's strategic.advisor.on this matter (headed CDPHE and then DNR)
and is now head of EPA Region 8. Lean.do,so.discreetlys He is superb and the

very best thinker on these matters. We need all.the.help.you.can-musterin £

supporting EPA's propased GHG emission standards for pew plants.
Commissioner Martens' statement on Tues was wonderful, NY AG's office
co-party in matter with EDF et al. Best wishes, Vickie

----- Original Message --—--
From: Robert M. Hallman [mailto:ngaﬂ.com}
Sent: Sunday, March 25, 2012 02:1

To: Vickie Patton



Subject: Question

Hi: who is the best person(s) to discuss your and CQO's plan.to.phase
out coal plants with particular focus on addressing economic impacts
on Jocal tax base and employment.in affected areas?

Also do you know whether Sierra Club has devised any transition plans/
proposals in connection with its campaign?

Met a friend of yours-Matt Fuchs now at IBM last week
Hope all is well.Best,

Bob

Sent from my mobile device

This e-mail and any attachmenls may conlain confidential and privileged information. I you are nol Lhe intended recipien!. please nolify the sender
immediately by return e~mail, delele this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dirsemination or wse of this information by & person other than Lhe

intended recipient is unaulhorized and may be dlegal



From: James Martin <jamesbmartin@me.com>
Date: April 11,2012 2:38:41 PM

To: Jose Lozano ~—@epa mail.epa. gov>
Subject: Re: Lisa Jackson

Sounds fine

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 11,2012, at 3:28 PM, Jose Lozano ‘epamail epa.gov wrote:
I Cpamail.epa. vov

great on graduation... moving forward with a confirming

firstive heard of the other request... dont think theyll bo time on this trip but know we'll be back in June

Jusé Lozano | Deputy Chiefol Stall’
LS. Emaonmental Prolection Avency | { HYiee of fhe Adminkirator

epm o f W o e

<graycol.gif> james Martin 041112012 04 10:09 PAE--FY1 Sent from my iPhone

Fron Janws Marlin <jaipesbmadin@®me cony
To Jowe Lozano/DC/USEPA/US @EPA

Liate 04411/2012 0410 PV

Subgct Fwd: Lisa Jackson

FYI

Sent from un iPhone

JM-092



Begin forw arded messave:
From: Alan Salaznr < faol.com>

Date: April 11,2012 1125 IS PMMDT

To: James Martin <jamesbmaing e con>

Subject:Re: Lisa Jackson

He also wints 1o do a quict event with her fo imolve euergy leaders.

Sent from oy iPhone

On Apr 11,2012 at 10:52 AM. James Martin <jamesbngirtingme coni> wrote:
Thanks. Heard that yesterday. Appreciate the licads up.

St from iy iPhone
On Apr 11, 2012, a1 10:26 AM. Alan Salazar <_5;_:_u_}_t.com;> wrote:

Guv asked her to be gradwation speaker al Deiver School of Science and Tech May 25, 1 think she agreed and just wanted 1o make sure vou
knew.

Sent from o iPhone

JM-093
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